Brian Marﬂuardt

From: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 2:53 PM

To: Rich Dehnel; Brian Marquardt

Cc: Christine Sprengel; Patrick Ingle

Subject: RE: [EXT]23066 Kronenwetter Well #2 - Water Filter System PO 23066-2270-57865
Thanks Rich!

We will do what we can.

Have a good weekend!

Alan Schneider

Tonka Water Territory Manager
Mobile 612-708-6517 | Main 800-530-1887| a.schneider@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www.kuritaamerica.com

How are we doing? Take our short survey!

KuURITA

From: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 2:51 PM

To: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>; Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>
Cc: Christine Sprengel <sprengelchristine@rohdebros.com>; Patrick Ingle <patrick@williamreiditd.com>
Subject: [EXT]23066 Kronenwetter Well #2 - Water Filter System PO 23066-2270-57865

Alan,
Please process and acknowtedge attached order.
Please work on submittals for review and approval.

Time is already on the short side for this equipment, so any expediting that can be done, please put that
into effect.

Thank you for your assistance and have a great weekend.
Rich Dehnel

PM/Project Engineer
Rohde Brothers, Inc.



W5745 Woodchuck Lane

Plymouth, W1 53073-0409
Company Main: {920) 893-5905

Direct: (920) 449-5767 | Cell: {(920) 960-3638
dehnelr@rohdebros.com | www.rohdebros.com

This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it contain confidential and proprietary
business information owned by Kurita America Inc. and intended solely for the use of the addressee. The
transmission of this e-mail may be legally privileged. If the recipient of this message is not the intended
person or entity, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other
use of this message, its contents, hyperlinks, and attached files of any kind is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by a reply to this electronic
mail message and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. All rights to the information
contained in this e-mail are reserved by Kurita America Inc.



